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BULK REQUIREMENTS 
ZONE R-1 (RURAL RESWENTIAh) 

(USE GROUP 5 ONE-FAMILY DWELLINGS) 

urn. BEQUmEP AREA — /. 36it A CRES 
LOT AREA (SF) 43,560 
LOT WIDTH (FT.) 125 
FRONT YARD (FT) 45 
REAR YARD (FT.) SO 
SIDE YARD (FT.) 20 
BOTH SIDE YARDS (FT.) 40 
STREET FRONTAGE (FT.) 70 
LIVABLE FLOOR AREA (SQ.FT.) 1.200 

mm 

DEV. COVERAGE (%) 10 
BLDG. HEIGHT (FT) 35 

(*) DENOTES VARIANCE REQUIRED 

58,953 
125 

260.9 
173.5 
9.9 (*) 
53.6 
125 

1.500 

<10 
<35 

^ WL-;, 29 

WL-30 

WL-31 

WL-32 

WL-36 

mkmoRizEo tUERMm OR mmn TO A smm m BETING A UCENSED IANO SURVEYOR'S 
SEAL (S A VIOLATION OF SECWH 7209, SUBDIVISION 2 OF JHE HEy/ MK StAlE EOUCAVOH IM, 

ONLY COPIES FROM THE ORIom OF WIS SiJRm MARKED WITH AN ORIGim OF THE IMD SUR!^E:fOR'S 
MEO SEAL OR HIS EMBOSSED SEAL SHAa BE COHSIOERED TO BE VALID TRUE COPIES, 

CERWICAWH INDICATED Ha?EON SIGHIFf THAT THIS SURVEY WAS PREPmED IH ACCORDANCE WTH 
JHE EXlsmo CODE OF PRACTICE FOR LAND SURVEYS ADOPW BY THE NEW YORK STATE 
ASSOCWTION OF PROFESSIONAL lAHO SURVEYORS, SAID CERTIFICATION SHALL RUN ONLY TO THE 
PERSOH FOR moM THE SURVEY IS PREPARED, AMD OH HIS BEHALF 70 JHE JIJLE COMPAW, 
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY, AND LEHDIHO INSTTfUTION LISTED HEREOH, AND TO THE ASSIGNEES OF THE 
lEHDIHO IHSjmOH, CERWCAJIOHS ARE HOJ JRAHSFERABLE JO ADDIJIOHM. IHmmiOHS OR 
SUBSEQUENT OWNERS, 

mOERGROUHD imomEms OR EHCROACHmmS. IF AW, ARE NOT SHOm OR CERTIFIED HEREOk 
REFEHEHGES<, A MAP ENTITLED "LANDS OF VANLEEtiWEN, FiHAi PIM^ AS PREPARED BY 
Pimm k PFAi) EHOIHEERIHO A SURVEYING, PLLO. 

a SUBJECT TO AH UP JO DATE AND ACCURATE TITIE REPORT, 
7, smm TO AHf EASEmHJS AHD AGREEMEHIS, IF AHr< 

urns OF 
ACO.E, WEIUNDS 

F/LU'D MAP 
LOT 5 

i 

I nwMm CEROTy "^o mm PARTIES 
OF imEEEST LISTED BELOW" THAT THIS 

MAP HAS BEEN PREiPARBlD JPROM AN ACTUAL 
nmu SURVEY coupmrnD ON mvEUBm S9, sooi; 

STRATEGIC REAL ESTATE, LLC, 
STEWART TITLE INSURANCE CO, 

UBERTY SAVINGS BANK 

FILED MAP LOT NO. 2 

0 2 / 1 5 / 0 2 

DATE 

ORIGINAL PREPARATION DATE 

DESCRIPTION 

SPD 

INITIALS 

REVISIONS 

MAP CHECK DATE: 0 0 / 0 0 / 0 0 INITIALED BY: ---

PIETRZAK &: PFAU 
ENGINEERING SclsURVEYING, PLLC 

51 GREENWICH M^, SUTTg A 
G O S P , NM YORK 1|)924 

^m '0 
'^imm. Y. mim PIS, 

X mmsE m, 050323 
P.g,. PIS, 

m. 076936 

QTI? A l w t f ' DP A T FQT A TF T T P 

TOWN O F N E W W I N D S O R 
O R A N G E C O U N T Y , N E W Y O R K 

PROJECT TITLE 

SURVEY MAP 
P / 0 SECTION 52 BLOCK 1 LOT 15,36 

DRAWING TITLE 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO A P U N OEARING A LICENSED 
LAND SURVEYOR'S OR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S SEAL IS A VIOLATION OF 
SECTION 7209, SUB-DIVISION 2 OF THE N,Y. STATE EDUCATION UW. 

aC,H,D, SHEET N 
N/A. OF_JL. 

SCALE 
1"«100' 

D.E.C, SHEET NO 
M/k OF_JL, 

CAD REFERENCE 
21137-2ZBA 

DRAWING NUMBER 
M/A, OF _ J _ 

PROJECT 
21137.03 



APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION) 

APPUCANT: 6h/l>a/c. liJ ^oitJ^ UU' FILE# 0^-l( 

RESIDENTIAL: $50.00 COl̂ IMERCIAL: $150.00 
INTERPRETATION: $150.00 

ARi^isi USEZI ^ i r f ^ 
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE $ ^^-^ ^ ^ 

ESCROy/ DEPOSITFOR CONSULTANT FEES $ S'BO. ^ 1 ^ ^ Jri 

DISBURSEMENTS: 

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE 

PRELIMINARY MEETING-PER PAGE^lf< $ ^ ^^^ 
2ND PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE. ̂ ;^^'. ': . > .̂.. $ 13,^-0 
3RD PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE $ 
PUBUC HEARIN G - PER PAGE $ 
PUBUC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE $ 

TOTAL $, :i:^.bO 

ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETING 

PRELBVt MEETING^val.., S _ j £ x / p 
2ND PRELIM. .'^1^1^ ^ 3S-(y-o 
3RD PREUM. ^ 
PUBUC HEARING. $ 
PUBUC HEARING (CONT'D).. $̂  - ^ 

TOTAL $ ^pfCjO 

MISC. CHARGES: 
$_ 

TOTAL S9a.S'0_ 

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT S_3^2JLS£ 
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) $ 
REFUND DUE TO APPLICANT. .$ ^ ^ 7. SO 



Date. 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ro 

TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

DR. .^mkf^M 

DATE 

it 
f^kunA ^ rCjMyh,) xOg/). ^ D2~H 
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CLAIMED ALLOWED 



STRATEGIC REAL ESTATE LLC 
SSO-TDLEMANROAD 

RpCK f AVERN. N Y 12575 

PAY TO THE 
ORDER OF lOl^lfO^ yt/^ ̂ J^^ ̂ X/-

MEMO: 
-2 6 ft *e7;2-;// 

THE WARWICK SAVINGS BANK 
50-7133/2219-4 

0734 

DOLLARS 

EECURITY FEATURES MICRO PRINT TOP & BOTTOM BORDERS • COLORED PATTERN - AfltlFICIAI. WATERMARK ON REVERSE SIDE MISS4NG FEATURE INDICATES A COPY 

1 



STRATEGIGIREAL ESTATE LLC 
580 Tt>LEMAN ROAD 

ROCKtAVERN.NY12S75 

THE WARWICK SAVINGS BANK 
S0-7t3y221»-4 

0733 

^ ' ^ . oj. 
PAY TO THE 
ORDER OF IMH^ / ^ 0 \J ̂ y'^^' / 5^3^^ Lk:J 

DOLLARS 

MEMO: .^fl-^^2'// 

SECURITY FEAlimES MtCBO PRINT TOP & BOTTOM EJOPDERS - COLORED PATTERN - ARTIFICIAL WATERMARK ON REVERSE SIDE - MISSING FEATURE INDICATES A COPY 



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 52-1-104 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM 
OF DECISION 

STRATEGIC REAL ESTATE LLC GRANTING 
VARIANCE 

#02-11. 

WHEREAS, STRATEGIC REAL ESTATE LLC, 580 Toleman Road, Rock 
Tavern, New York 12575, has made application before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals for 10.1 ft. side yard variance for an existing single-family residence at 
508 Toleman Road, in an R-1 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 25th day of March, 2002 
before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared by Mark Siemer from Pietrzak & Pfau 
Engineering and Surveying, LLC and Gerald Sabini of Design Group for this 
Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; 
and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in opposition to the Application, however a 
letter of support was received and filed from an adjacent neighbor; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the 
date of the public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
sets forth the following findings in this matter here memorialized in furUierance 
of its previously made decision in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses 
as prescribed by law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of 
residential properties. 



(b) The property consists of new construction for which the foundation 
was installed incorrectly. 

(c) The construction complies with all local requirements so far as it 
has been completed at the time of this application. 

(d) The encroachment would not be on the top of any or over any 
well or septic system, water or sewer easement. 

(e) The foundation will not cause ponding or collection of water, or 
change any water drainage from the property. 

(f) The construction is located 150 feet or more from the roadway. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
makes the following conclusions of law here memorialized in furt:herance of its 
previously made decision in this matter: 

1. The variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character 
of the neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can 
produce the benefits sought. 

3. The variance requested is substantial in relation to the Town 
regulations, but nevertheless is warranted. 

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on 
the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations 
is self-created but nevertheless should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, If the requested variance is granted, 
outweighs the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood 
or community. 

7. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the 
requested area variance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE U 



RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor GRANT a request for 10.1 ft. side yard variance for an existing single-
family residence at 508 Toleman Road in an R-1 zone, as sought by the Applicant 
in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the 
public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the 
Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town 
Planning Board and Applicant. 

Dated: June 10, 2002. ^ ^ ^ ^ _ ^ , ^ ^ J L , 

Chairman 
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March 25,2002 25 

STRATEGIC REAL ESTATE 

Mr. Mark Siemer and Mr. Jerry Sabini appeared before 
the board for this proposal. 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 10.1 ft. side yard variance 
for an existing single-family residence at 508 Toleman 
Road in an R-1 zone. Is there anyone in the audience 
who wishes to speak on this matter? Let the record 
show there is none. Sir? 

MR. SIEMER: Good evening, my name is Mark Siemer from 
Pietrzak and Pfau. Today we're just asking for a side 
variance, side yard variance of 10.l feet for a 58,953 
square foot lot. The trouble came not to the fault of 
the owner, we actually have, there's an existing 
foundation, I'm sure you got the pictures that were 
taken, the existing foundation to the lot that the 
trouble side is on the two foundations are 44 feet 
apart so with 20 foot side yards, we do have the 40 
feet between the two foundation so we're just asking 
for the variance on the side yard tonight. 

MR. REIS: Foundation's in, you can't move it? 

MR. SIEMER: Yes. 

MR. SABINI: What happened was these guys staked it 
out, we dug the hole, they made the hole too big, 
that's what happened, when they put the foundation in, 
I didn't catch it until the house was framed and sided 
because I didn't call them for a foundation until 
sometime later, that's when it came, it was a complete 
accident the way the hole was dug. That's what 
happened, it was an accident and I guess they thought 
the mason and the excavator working hand in hand they 
thought they had enough room, when they came out to 
locate it, that's when we found the problem. 

MR. REIS: Mike, has the building inspector's office 
been out there? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, we have been doing all the 
inspections throughout the whole process. 



March 25, 2002 26 

MR. MC DONALD: No proiDlems? 

MR. BABCOCK: No, no problems. 

MR. KRIEGER: Meets all the other legal requirements? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, so far, they're not completed with 
the house yet but--

MR. KRIEGER: As far as location? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: And the actual spacing between the two 
foundations would meet the code were the lines, the lot 
line a little different, there's an adequate spacing 
between the two foundations? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. SIEMER: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: And this encroachment on the side yard is 
not going to be over any water or sewer easements, 
driveways, et cetera? 

MR. SIEMER: No. 

MR. TORLEY: Well and septic? 

MR. SABINI: Well's in the front, septic's in the rear. 

MR. TORLEY: This will not cause any undue water 
ponding or change in drainage? 

MR. SABINI: No, no, not at all. 

MR. TOLREY: And you're quite a ways back from the 
road. How far back is the house from the road? 

MR. SABINI: Approximately, 150 feet. 

MR. TORLEY: Looks further than that. 

MR. SIEMER: Closer to 200. 



March 25, 2002 27 

MR. TORLEY: I see there's a drainage easement in the 
back or proposed. 

MR. SIEMER: That's in--oh, the proposed drainage 
easement is for, there are curtain drains around the 
septic systems in the back and they all end up 
connecting together and running in one pipe along that 
easement and outlet, go through a stream down in this 
end of the property. 

MR. REIS: I just want to disclose that the original 
owner of this property I had dealings with, I'm not 
profiting by this in any way, shape or form, my 
comments and my vote will be very objective. 

MR. TORLEY: Thank you. 

MR. REIS: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: Yes. 

MR. REIS: I make a motion that we approve Strategic 
Real Estate's request for their variance of a 10.1 side 
yard at 508 Toleman Road. 

MR. MC DONALD: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. RIVERA AYE 
MR. MC DONALD AYE 
MR. REIS AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR ^ ^ ^ 3oo-h^ 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ^ ' ^ ^ 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK Jf^^o^jt 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: 2/13/02 

^o^^ 
APPLICANT: Strategic Real Estate LLC 

580 Toleman Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 1/15/02 

FOR: Strategic Real Estate 

LOCATED AT: 508 Toleitian Road 

ZONE: R-1 Sec/Blk/Lot: 52-1-104 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Single family dwelling 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNT)S: 

1. 48-12 Use/Bulk table R-1 zone, required side yard of 20ft, existing side yard is 9.9ft. A variance of 
10.1ft is required. 



PERMITTED Single family PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE: R-I USE: Single family 

MIN LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ'D FRONT YD: 

REQ'DSIDEYD: 20ft 9.9ft 10.1ft 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDETD: 

REQ'D REAR YD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAX BLDG HT: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.B. A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP 



BUILDING PERMIT 
The Town of New Windsor Building Department, County of Orange, State Of New York 

hereby issues permit for project as described herein: 

Permit Number: PA2001-1226 Tax Parcel ID: 52-1-15.226 

Issue Date: January 15, 2002 

Permit Fee: $1,007.60 
Type Of Permit: RESIDENTIAL 

Permit Issued To: Owner 

Permit Application Reference PA2001 -1226 

ONE FAMILY DWELLIN Permit Applicant: 

Street Address of Property: 

Property Owner's Name: 

TOLEMAN RD 

CLARK LESTER A & 
VANLEEUWEN HENRY P 

Property O^'ner'sAddress: 400 BAMAR DRIVE 
STONY POINT NY 10960 

STRATEGIC REAL ESTATE 

Occupant's Name: 

Occupancy Classification: 

Description Of Work: 

I f-
A1 

ONE FAMILY DWELLING - LOT #2 -̂-,,̂  j 

/ am familiar with the Zoning/Building Ordinance(sj and the New York State Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code 
requirements related to this permit and do hereby agree to abide by them. The information stated above is correct and 
accurate. 

Signature of Applicant 

A permit, under which no work has commenced within six (6) months after issuance, shall expire by limitation. Furthermore, a 
permit that no Certificate of Occupancy or Certificate of Compliance has been issued within eighteen (18) months after 
issuance shall expire by limitation. Under either circumstance a new building permit shall be secured before work can begin 
or be completed. 

It is the responsibility of the Owner/Occupant and/or Contractor to comply with all applicable ordinances. Notification 
requests for inspection must be made at least 24 hours in advance to the number shown below. Voice mail requests for 
inspections will not be scheduled YOU MUST HA VE YOUR BUILDING PERMIT NUMBER A VAILABLE when calling for 
any inspections or inquiries 

You must call for the following phases 

i jSpJJFoojmG 
"^^-^Ot- FOOTING DRAINS 

FRAMING 
ROUGH ELECTRIC 
CO. OR C.C. 

BUILDING DEP 

BUILDING D E P O ^ ^ ^ 
BUILDING DEP 
UNDERWRITE 

BUILDING DEP 845-563-4616 

FOUNDATION \]^\fiBU\Ui\NG DEP^ 

SU^Haiji6^Cf^M3hB\S\U>\HG DEP 
ROUGH PLUMBING' BUILDING DEP 
INSULATION BUILDING DEP 

^ /U 
^gnature of Building Tmpector 

VALID UNTIL 7/15/03 



PLEASE AOOW FIVE 7 0 TEN DAYS TO PROCESS 
UIFORTAHT 

YOU MUST CALL FOR ALL REQUIREO MSPECTtONS OF CONSTRUCTION 

Other inspeciions wil be made in most caaes but thoae nsiad beiow must be made or Cerlitlcale of Occupancy may be withheld. Do not mistalts 
an unscheduied inspecibn for one of those Rsted beiow. Unless an inspection raportis ieflon the job indicating epprovai of one of these inspeotiona it has 
not been approved and it is improper ID continue beyond that point in the work. Any (fisapproved wori( must be reinapected after correction. 

1. When excavaKng is complete and footing forms are in place (before pouring.) 
2. Foundation inspection. Checi( here for waterproofing and footing drains. 
3. inspect gravel base under concrete floors and undersiab plumbing. 
4. When framing, rough plumbing, rough electric and before being covered. 
5. Insulation. 
6. Final inspection for Certifioate of Occupancy. Have on hand etecirioai Inspection data and iinai certified plot plan. Building is to be 

completed at this time. Wei! water test required and engineer'a certification ieiter for septic system required. 
7. Driveway inspeotion must meet approval of Town Highway Superfritandent A driveway bond may be required. 
8. $50.00 charge for any site that calls for the inspection twice. 
9. Call 24 hours in advance, with permit number, to schedufe inspection. 
10. There will be no inspeciions unless yefiow permit card is posted. 
11. Sewer permits must be obtained along with bulding permits for new houses. 
12. Septic permit must be submitted with engineer's drawing and pare teat 
13. Road opei^Q permits must be obtained frcm Town Cltfi('8 office. 
14. All buiidirig permits wiH need a Certiiioaie of Occupancy or a Certificats of Compliance and here (s no fee for fiiis. 

AmnA VIT Of OWNERSHIP AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S CQMP A LIABILrTYINSURANCE CERTIHCATE IS 
RFOUIRED BEFORE THE BUILDING PERHMT APPUCAVON WILL BE ACCEPTED AND/OR ISSUED 

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL iNFORMATlON WHICH APPLIES TO YOU 

FOR OFFICE U S E ONLY: 
Building Permit #: /^A>tra/~/ ^: 

Owner of Premises— 

m:^^tO 'Tly^^^ l/nc.\ Phone* "flf-^^J-j^Tf C^ 

NameotAfchlleel J)<2^/c,/\) Lj^rzy<^/^ 

Name of Contractor 



State whether applicant Is owner, lessee, agent, architect, englnser or buBder UIJA^^ J/SO QJO^ 

If appiteant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized offloer.uX^/^ / cJ ^yV^A^^yj 
(Name and fi^e of corporate offlcar} 

1. On what sfreet is properly located? On the side of /r)/^y^/9-^ J^c^^ <d 

and C>^o^ / f̂eet*om the intersection of V * ^ V ^ 

2. Zone or use district In which premises are situated ; Is property a Hood zone? Y N J^-"^ 

3. Tax Map Description: Section _ _ _ £ _ ^ : Block ^ Lot IS'S^^b ^^K. ^ ' 

4. Stata existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed conshic&^n. 

a. Existing use and occupancy U/l^A'^ L/p\j(J j, Intended use and occupancy O ^ ^ ^ nO^^C 

5. Nature of work (check If applicable) QNfiwBldg. Q^dditton P Alteration []] Repair Q Removal QoemoBtion Qother 

6. Is this a corner tot? 

7. Dimensions of en&e new constnjction. Front. Rear Depth V < < ^ Heiaht : No. of states . 2 

8. If dweffing, number of dwalTing units: Number of dwefiing units on each floor •_. 

Number of bedrooms ___i Baths —^ Tenets Heating Rant Gas OH ^^^ 
Electric/Hot Air • Hot Water ^jtf-^ If Garage, number of cars ^ 

9. If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use , 1 _ 

10. Estimated cost Foe T^ C4: /^^g^ F ^ i ^ H B ^ 



date 
APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANOE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
Pursuant to New Yorfi Stats Building Cods and Town Ordinances 

< i-

Building Inspector: Michael L Babeocit 
Asst tnspeciors Frank List & Loult Kryehesr 
New Windsor Town Hall 
555 Union Avenue 
New Windsor. New York 12553 
(845)563-4618 
{845)563-4695 FAX 

BIdglnsp Examined. 
Ffrv . ln^ Examined. 

Approved. 
Disapproved. 

Permit No. 

INSTRUCTIONS 

A. This application must be oompiefeiy filled in by typewriter or in inft and aubmlfied to the Buiding Inspector. 
B. Plot plan showing location of lot and buildings on premises, relafonshlp to ai^lnihg fromlses or public s^ets or o'eas, and giving e detailed 

description of layout of property must be itawn on the diagram, whk^ is part of this appSoation. 
Q. This appfication must be accompanied by two complete sets of plans showing proposed consfrvcSon and two complete sets of 

speciffcaiions. Plans and spedficafions shaS describs ttie nature of the woric to be performed, die materials and equipment to be used and 
installed and details of structural. mechanloBi and piumbinginstailaflons. 

D. The wori( covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a BuSding Permit 
E. Upon approval of this appilcafion. the BuHding Inspector w l issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with approved set of plans and 

specifications. Such permit and appnjved plans and spedfioa^s shaR be kept on the premises, a v a ^ i e for inspection throughout the 
process of the wori<. >-' 

F. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or ki part for any purpose whate^ un8 a Certificate of Occupancy e^ali have been granted by 
the Building Inspector. ' 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the BuJdIng Inspector for the Issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New Yorl? BuHding Construction 
Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the oonsfruclon of buldings, addSons, or alierattons, or for removal or demoiltton or use of property 
88 herein described. The applicant agrees to comply wifh all appilo'abie laws, ordnvioes, reguiaSons and csrffies thathe is the owner or agent of 
all that certain lot, piece or pansel of land and/or bu^^g descried tn this applcaflon and if not the owner, that he Has been duly and properly 
authorized to make &i» ef^SJioatiotyand^ assume re8ponsft)Slty for ttte owner bi connecfion with this appHcaSon. 

5^f00^AV}^ //) ^cJt.^'fT)^'^ ^ 
(Signature of AppUca S P M ^ ^ (Address of AppHcwrQ 



PLOT PUN 
(Owner's Address) 

Nom Locate all buildings and Indicate all set back dimensions. Applicant must Indicate the building 
• line or lines dearly and distinctly on the drawings. 

N 

w 
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS:TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE:STATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

-X 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 

(%r j^ i^ , |^^f l i ) r^y)4rfh ^ BY MAIL 

#^i- / / 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

yy/y7 ("/£ //. L/^^kr^bema duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a pariy to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside in 
New Windsor, Orange County, N. Y. 

That on the Jl^ day of ^~J}\rurJ J . 200^ . I compared the /S 
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case 
with the cert:lfied list provided by the Assessor regarding the above application 
for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I 
then caused the envelopes to be deposited in a U.S. Depository within the Town 
of New Windsor. 

Sworn to before me this 

day of , 20. 

Notary Public 
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1763 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4631 

Fax: (845) 563-4693 

Assessors Office 

March 5, 2002 

Strategic Real Estate 
580 Toleman Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

Re: 52-1-104 

Dear Mr. Sabini: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $35.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $10.00 to the Town Clerk's Office. 

Sincerely, 

J 
Leslie Cook 
Sole Assessor 

LC/h-d 
Attachments 

CC: Pat Corsetti, ZBA 
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52-1-14 
Joseph & Allison Laquidara 
520 Toleman Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

1 

52-1-80 
Raymond & Katherine Browne 
461 Toleman Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

e 

52-1-15.222 
Joseph & Frances Spatafora 
P.O. Box 193 \ / 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 X 

29-1-26.11 
Rock Tavern Village LP 
614 Little Britain Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

t 
52-1-15.223 
Joseph Jablonski 
Theresa Cheevers 
467 Toleman Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

29-1-63 
Ronald & Deborah Eatony 
530 Toleman Road X 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

52-1-55 / 
Michael & Sondra Marino X / 
479 Toleman Road X 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

52-1-56 
Robert & Susan Kane 
485 Toleman Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 1257 ,y 
52-1-57 
Thomas & Alison Grosso 
491 Toleman Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 y 
52-1-58.1 
Lonnie Richardson ' 
Lawrence Inex 
521 Toleman Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

V 

52-1-58.2 
Gerald & Debra Lorraine \^ / 
515 Toleman Road / x 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 ' 

52-1-58.3 & 52-1-58.4 
Patricia Naf \ I 
C/o Elaine Dominquez N ^ 
229 Conklintown Road 
Goshen, NY 10924 

52-1-58.5 
Steven & Maria Nicholas 
497 Toleman Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 1 



Town of New Windsor 
55^ Union Avenue 

New Windsor. NY 12553 
(845)563-4611 

BECEIPT 
#S45 200« 

03A)6/S00S 

Strategic Deal Estate LLC 

Deceived S 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees on 03/^6/2008. Thank you for 
stoppins by the Town Clerk's office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Qerk 



PUBUC NOTICE OF HEARING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

OF H^^^^i^ ^ ^ " ? ***"** ̂  ^^"'"9 ^^a^** ̂ ^ Appeals of the TOWN 
2 . 5 2 f ^ ^ . ^ ^ ^f^ "^f"^' ""•" ** '̂̂  * P"Wlc Hearing pursuant to Section 
4B-34A Of the Zoning Local U w on the following Proposition: 

A p i i e a l N o . Q2-11 

R e q u e s t o f s trateg ic Real SstiT^^ TTP 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

A 9.9' side yard for a g?,??3 fi,f, inr from a 

20' min, side yard Treq̂ r̂gmPT̂ r 

being 1 VARIANCE of Section 48>9 ^ T t f h l , , J t ; ^ p ; i j b £^^s. 

for property situated as foltows: 

—fronting Toleman Road, 2000± feet south from the intersection of Toletnail Road & 

NYS Highway NO. 207 

known and designated as tax map Section P/Q 52, wk. L Lot 15.36 

PUBUC HEARING will take place on the ^ 5 ^ day of yViOAck^ 
20X13^ at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, 
New Ybric beginning at 7:30 o'dock P.M. 

Chairman (A 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date: ^kjn^. 

IT Applicant Information: 
(a) S t r a t e g i c Rea l E s t a t e , LLC - 580 Toleman Road, Rock Tavern , NY 12575 

(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner) 
(b) N/A 

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 
(c) 

(Name, address and phone of attorney) 
(d) P l e t r z a k & Pfau E n g i n e e r i n g & Su rvey ing , PLLC 262 Greewich Avenue, Goshen, NY 10924 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect/surveyor) C845) 294-0606 

n. Application type: 

(_ ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 
(^ ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

III.^roperty Information: P/0 
(a) R-l Toleman Road 52-1-15.36 1.36± acres 

(Zone) (AddressofProperty in Question) (S-B-L) (Lot size) 
(b) What other zones lie within 500 feet? JY^/I/S> 
(c) Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? No 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? 12/01 
(c) Has property been subdivided previously? No 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? No , If so, when? . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the 

Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? No 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? NO 

IV. Use Variance. 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs»9 Col. , 

(Describe proposal) 



(b) The legal standard for a "Use" Variance is unnecessary hardship. Describe why 
you feel unnecessary hardship will result unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth 
any efforts you have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

N/A 

1/ V. Area Variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section 48-9 , Table of Use/Bulk Regs. Rees., Col. _2_ 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width 

Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. SideYd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd. 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* 
Max. BIdg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio** 
Parking Area 

<^D Jjr. 
T 

58,953 
125 

260.9 

9.9 

173.5 

125 

35 

1500 

10 
N/A 

10.1 

* Residential Districts only 
** Non-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among 
other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the character of the 
neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created by the granting of the 
area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some 
other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 
whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will 
have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the 
neighborhood or district; and (5) whether the alleged difliculty was self-created. Describe 



why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an area variance: 
SEE ATTACHED SHEET 

VI. Sign Variance: Ĵ \fi 

(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 
Section , Supplementary Sign Regulations 

Proposed Variance 
Requirements or Available Request 

Sign#l 
Sign #2 
Sign #3 
Sign #4 

(b) Describe in detail the sign (s) for which you seek a variance, and set forth your 
reasons for requiring extra or oversized signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises including signs on 
windows, face of building and free-standing signs? . 

Vn. Interpretation. AlA 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section . 
(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

y Vni. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of 

the zone and neighboring zones in maintained or upgraded and that the intent 
and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, 
landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, screening, sign limitations, 
utilities, drainage.) 

Construct ion w i l l be in genera l conformance to approved 

subdiv is ion p l ans . Approved we l l , sep t i c & driveway loca t ion 
w i l l remain the same. There i s only a s l i g h t s h i f t to the 
house l oca t i on . 



V. Area Variance 

b) There will be no undesirable change to the character of the neighborhood or to nearby 
properties. The benefit sought by the applicant cannot be achieved by some other 
method, as there is an existing foundation on the lot. The area variance is not substantial; 
a 20 foot yard set back is required, and a 9.9 foot setback is provided. The proposed 
variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or environmental 
conditions in the neighborhood or district. The difficulty was not self-created, but was 
created by the contractor. 



IX. Attachments required: 
Copy of referral from Bldg./.Zoning Inspector or Planning Board. 

_j(;^Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement Copy of deed and title 
policy. 
Copy of site plan or survey showing the size and location of the lot, the 
location of all buildings, facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, 
landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. 
ofthelotin question. 

^f/h Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
\/^ Two (2) checks, one in the amount ofS^^/^t) and the second check in the 

^^mount of $_^£if£_, each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

X. Affidavit. 

3AAc Date: v5/'7/«2?dL-. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the 
information, statements and representations contained in this application are true 
and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/or information 
and belief. The applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of 
Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or 
situation presented herein are materially changed. 

(Applicant) 
THEfteSAfVI 

Sworn to before me this ^.^^/^/(jue^c<^ /CL-rtyC^c^i^ ^,S!foi'PA8^S**'* 

XL ZBA Action: 

(a) Public Hearing date:. 



r Date 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
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^ A 

February 25, 2002 9 

STRATEGIC REAL ESTATE 

MR. TORLEY: Request for ten foot one inch side yard 
variance for construction of a single family residence 
at 508 Toleman Road in an R-1 zone. 

Mr. Mark Siemer appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. SIEMER: For the record, my name is Mark Siemer, 
S-I-E-M-E-R here on behalf of Strategic Real Estate 
asking for a 9.9 foot side yard variance on a 1.3 68 are 
parcel and we're hear to ask to set a public hearing. 

MR. TORLEY: It was missurveyed when you put the 
foundation in? 

MR. SIEMER: It was actually an error by the mason. 

MR. BABCOCK: Just so maybe we can clear those numbers 
right now, according to the survey, it's 9.9 off the 
line, right? 

MR. SIEMER: Right. 

MR. BABCOCK: That would mean that you need a 10 foot 1 
variance because of the 20 foot setback, just so the 
numbers are correct for the record. 

MR. KANE: I have it correct on the denial. 

MR. TORLEY: This was an error not of the owner? 

MR. SIEMER: Right. 

MR. TORLEY: So therefore, the responsibility for 
making it right now is also not the owners? 

MR. DAVIS: Correct. 

MR. TORLEY: Gentlemen, any questions? 

MR. REIS: Foundation is there? 

MR. SIEMER: Yes. 



y 

February 25, 2002 10 

MR. BABCOCK: It's a brand new foundation. 

MR. KANE: Quite a cost to take it down and move the 
foundation into the correct area? 

MR. SIEMER: Right. 

MR. TORLEY: These are the kinds of things we'll be 
asking you at the public hearing. 

MR. SIEMER: Okay. 

MR. KANE: If you can, just for the public hearing, 
bring a couple of pictures of the area for the record. 

MR. TORLEY: Actually where the lots are staked out. 

MR. SIEMER: Right, okay. 

MR. REIS: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: Yes. 

MR. REIS: I make a motion that we set up Strategic 
Real Estate for the requested variance of 10.1 feet for 
the side yard. 

MR. RIVERA: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. RIVERA 
MR. REIS 
MR. KANE 
MR. TORLEY 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 


